
Lebrun, Matthew JTST:EX 

From: Sen, Shorn JTST:EX 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2013 7:23 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; Little, Christine JTST:EX; Yang-Mason, Gloria JTST:EX 
Bubrick, Elaine JTST:EX 

Subject: 

Thanks Jane 

I'll let Don know. 

Regards 
Shorn 

Re:TOIFA 

Original Message ----­
From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 06:44 AM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Sen, Shorn JTST:EX; Little, Christine JTST:EX; Yang-Mason, Gloria JTST:EX 
Cc: Bubrick, Elaine JTST:EX 
Subject: Re: TOIFA 

Shorn, of couse this is no problem. I will leave it with Gloria to arrange details of 
registration. 

FYI - earlier this week had Gloria forward me registration forms for Tim and suggested other 
ADMs be registered. 

Jane Burnes 

Original Message ----­
From: Sen, Shorn JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 10:19 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Little, Christine JTST:EX; Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; Yang-Mason, Gloria JTST:EX 
Cc: Bubrick, Elaine JTST:EX 
Subject: Fw: TOIFA 

Hi there 

PIs see Dan's question below. 

I assume no issues getting him a pass to the global business forum - which he can exchange 
with one of our staff when he leaves - so he can get a sense of the proceedings. 

Also since his Ministry is focused on film and creative industries, it is important that he 
get an opportunity to get a better sense of TOIFA. Jane, do we have passes for key Ministry 
officials? 

Would appreciate if you could kindly revert back to me tomorrow. If you could also pIs 
provide a couple of bullets each, re each event - e.g. proceedings (e.g. Global Business 
Forum has 3 panels ... , etc.), key dates, locations/times. 

Thanks 
Shom 
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Original Message ----­
From: Sen, Shorn JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 10:00 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Fast, Don CSCD:EX 
Subject: Re: TOIFA 

Hi Don 

There are two events. Next week we have the Canada-India Global Business Forum with 
approximately 450 attendees - focused on business connections. In April, it is the film 
awards. I will get more info on both for you. 

Regards 
Shorn 

Original Message ----­
From: Fast, Don CSCD:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 06:58 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Sen, Shorn JTST:EX 
Subject: TOIFA 

When is this and can I get a pass? If yes, when u am not using the pass can someone else use 
it? 

Don Fast 
Deputy Minister 
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Smerechinskiy, Kathryn L JTST:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX 
Monday, March 18, 20133:33 PM 
Parhar, T J S JTST: EX 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Stickney, Matthew JTST:EX; Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX 
RE: Response Required 

Require that. Thanks. 

Matt - what about the speaking notes item? 

Maureen Yelovatz 
Director, Executive Operations 
Office of the Deputy Minister 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
and Minister Responsible for labour 
Phone: 250-952-0104 
Fax: 250-356-1195 

From: Parhar, TJ S JTST:EX 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 3:33 PM 
To: Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX 
Cc: Parhar, TJ S JTST:EX; Stickney, Matthew JTST:EX; Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX 
Subject: Re: Response Required 

Maureen, 

On the toifa ..... They will be picking up there own costs. I can get Barinder to confirm that. 

TJ 

On 2013-03-18, at 3:31 PM, "Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX" <Maureen. Yelovatz@gov_bc.ca> wrote: 

1. Got your email TJre.TOIFA invites. Have forwarded it on to Vera/Jane. Do you have any further backup for 
the Invites? 

2. Do you require speaking notes for the GOABC event for MPB on Saturday? Advice back asap on latter would 
be appreciated. 

Thanks. 

MY 

Maureen Yelovatz 
Director, Executive Operations 
Office of the Deputy Minister 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
and Minister Responsible for Labour 
Phone: 250-952-0104 
Fax: 250-356-1195 
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Smerechinskiy, Kathryn L JTST:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX 
Monday, March 18, 2013 3:38 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; Sit, Vera JTST:EX; Mackay, Grant DBC:EX 
Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX 

Subject: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Invitation to mayor of London and Tourism director Hong kong 

Jane/Vera: Can one of you call me on this. I've asked for confirmation back from the PO that they want this to occur. 
Then we need to d/w Dave. 

Maureen Yelovatz 
Director, Executive Operations 
Office of the Deputy Minister 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
and Minister Responsible for Labour 
Phone: 250-952-0104 
Fax: 250-356-1195 

From: Parhar, TJ 5 JTST:EX 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 2:24 PM 
To: Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX 
Subject: Fwd: invitation to mayor of London and Tourism director Hong kong 

additional. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX" <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca> 
Date: 18 March,2013 1:31:35 PM PDT 
To: "Parhar, TJ S JTST:EX" <Tejindar.Parhar@gov.bc.ca> 
Subject: Fw: invitation to mayor of London and Tourism director Hong kong 

Address for HK: 

Citicorp Centre 
18 whitfield Road, 
North Point, 
Hong Kong. 

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 04:57 PM 
To: Parhar, TJ 5 JTST:EX 
Subject: Fw: invitation to mayor of London and Tourism director Hong kong 

From: Saurabh Pandey
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 11:22 AM 
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX 
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Cc: ab <ab@anirudhbanerlee.com> 
Subject: invitation to mayor of London and Tourism director Hong kong 

Dear Barinder 

With reference to our discussion i will need your big help in sending invitation to attend TOIFA from BC 
behalf to Mayor of London Mr Boris Johnson and Mr Anthony Lau (EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR) of 
Hong kong tourism Board. 

We will take care of both person travel and stay but being both such senior person i will need 
your help on getting their meetings arranged with Be govt tourism perspective (As it will be 
govt to govt meeting) ,sightseeing for them which ifit can be arranged ... Airport arrival govt 
protocol if its there any .... 

A) Boris Johnson 

Mayor Of London 

Greater London Authority 

City Hall 

The Queens's Walk 

More London 

London SE1 2M 

B) MR ANTHONY LAU 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

HONG KONG TOURISM BOARD 

thanx a ton for all your help 

Regards, 

saurabh pandey 
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~ BRITISH 
~COLUMBIA 

BUSINESS EXPENSE APPROVAL 
for Business Meetings/Protocol Events 

Attach original Invoiceslrecelpts that have been coded and approved 
by an expense authority. Please see page 2 for further Ins/ructions. 

SECTION 1 - ORIGINATOR INFORMATION 
NAMEOFOAIGINATOAOFEXPENSE I reLEPt-lONENO. y'fYY I MM I 00 

Edwina Ramirez 
..•. ---.~ ----.-----

MINISIRVJUIVISIONIBAANCH 
--:-::::.c' __._J~ 6()4_) 7_7.5 219~ _ 

lOCATION(CITY}OFEVENT 

Vancouver 

I DATe 

I~:::::~-"'-- ,- 2013/03104 
. Y"NYTW.Jj. roo-

JTST -International Trade and Investment 
Attaction Division· Priority Markets. India and SE 
Asia 

SECTION 2 - NAME 1 NATURE OF EVENT 

t£.f:·~ __ A 

I ENOOATE 
OF EVENT 

2013/04/03 
YyY'({J.lM/po 

2013/04/06 

In general terms, describe Ihe event, Ihe number of people attending and their affiliation, For example: Annual RegIonal Meellng 
- 20 govemment employees, 2 service contractors. 

TOIFA Film Hosting Program: Being organized to take advantage of the presence of prominent Indian film Industry 
representatives eg.,directors. prodUcers, composers attending the Times of India Film Awards. The trade and investment event 
will showcase British Columbia's advantages in the film industry through workshops, B2B matching. studio lour. and networking 
activities with an estimated 30 - 60 attendees at the North Shore Studios (provided complimentary). Monies for this event have 
previously been approved for FICCI Frames, a trade show in India focused in the fitm sector but have been repwposed to take 
advantage of this high level event and the interest of the local industry. 

SECTION 3 -INDtVIDUALS INCLUDED IN MEAL CLAIMS 

Complete this section only If the Business Expense Approval Includes, a meal. Identily the individual's name and either the 
minIstry or company they are affiliated with. Attach a separate Ust if necessary. 

SECTION 4 - BUSINESS EXPENSE REQUESTED SECTION 5 - EXPENSE AUTHOR lTV PRE-APPROVAL 
CATEGORY I STOB AMOUNT RES? CENTRE I SERVIce .. t~E. I PAOJECTfI.'O.(lFAPPlICA8I.E)OR 

i AOOlTI()r.lAlCOotNG 

1, Meeting Room Reflla! 6531 51565 ! 22441 , 5144401 
~ __ ... ~ . ___ •• ___ .• _.J_._"---t-_~_:.-.., ..... _~ __ ...... ___ l __ ,_,;._ I. __ ~._.;._" , , ., 

2. EquipmentfFurfliture Rental 
ExpeNSE AUTHORITY SIGNATURE - Cerlitled COfrect pursuant to sections 

---------~-~--.-.. , 
6531 32Zhe Flntu'lcu!/ Admin/sftatlon Act at'Id (elated policios. 

-.~ .. -- ~ 11(1\ 
::·;;~::::::s~n~:~~~~_:_.~,:_:_:_. -+:-:-:: r_ 7,'OOO'OO~ - . :::A;en· PENSEAUOORrrY--·- --~~~l~~~;h~~)-, I 

rL SNACKS ?; COFFEEfrEA!JUlCE,~TC. _ _ _ ____ _ VV ~ I {; ~ //b_ 
5,BusiriesiKie';,isiriRestliurant - ,. -- ,- SECnON 6 - EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT INFORMATION 

6, Event Plannets, Speakers, etc. 

7. Travel Qosts for Non·SC 
Government Panlclpants 

DIN~ER 

8. Other: ground transportation, 

Miscellaneous 

I 
6531 1 Complet& this section only it reimbursing an employee- for expenses they 

have palo personally. Enter payee name, cheque mailing address, and 
! reimbursement lotal. 

5,000.00 

3,000.00 OUA1.1FIEO RECEiveR SIGNATURE - Certified goods/services received 
PU($~ to CP~~. • 

XJt' . ..,(~ (/' 1/ 

ESTIMATED TOTAL 15,000.00 ~EIMBURSEMENT TOTAL I 
• ! 

ORIGINAL: MlN1STFW ACCOUNTS PAYASLE COPY: OFllGINATOFl 
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Lebrun, Matthew JTST:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Wednesday, March 27, 2013 2:17 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; Gossen, Kelly L JTST:EX; Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX 
Sen, Sham JTST:EX 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: FilmTV Invitation.docx 
Indian Film Execs Invite List.xlsx 

Here is the list. 

Edwina 

From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 2:11 PM 
To: Gossen, Kelly L JTST:EX; Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX; Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Cc: Sen, Sham JTST:EX 
Subject: Re: FilmTV Invitation.docx 

Yes by me! 

Jane Burnes 

From: Gossen, Kelly L JTST:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 02:08 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX; Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Cc: Sen, Shom JTST:EX 
Subject: RE: FilmTV Invitation.docx 

Can I send the invitation out now? 

Kelly 

Kelly Gossen, Mission and Events Officer 
International Outreach, Missions and Events Branch 
International Trade and Investment Attraction Division 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
Suite 730 - 999 Canada Place 
Vancouver, British Columbia V6C 3El Canada 
Tel: +1.604.660.6815 
Mobile: Please note new address 

.;. 
BIUTI,Il 

COWMIlIi\ 
(:,\NAOA 

From: Burnes, Jane I JTST: EX 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 12:58 PM 
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To: Gossen, Kelly L JTST:EX; Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX; Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Cc: Sen, Shom JTST:EX 
Subject: FW: FilmTV Invitation.docx 

Hi folks. This invite looks fine and Barinder was OK with this version. As discussed, this should go ASAP to all Be 
invitees (J have not seen the list) and Indian directors/producers as provided by TOIFA. Please confirm with Neha that 
you are extending the invitation to all 17 she identified, not just the 5 she indicated would be able to attend. 

PS I am copying Shom and I assume the invite and list have his approval. 

Jane BUnl(!s 

From: Gossen, Kelly L JTST:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 12:06 PM 
To: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX 
Cc: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX; Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX 
Subject: FilmTV Invitation.docx 

Updated invitation 
I have canceled catering for North shore studios - cars are still held until tomorrow 
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··:············ •• ···~Li················-········· '. 
~i~j~i .~ c··· ... ...• ill] 

Leah Mallen Producer Two Fold Films leah@twofold.ca x 
Trent Carlson Producer "Donovan's Echo" x x 

11 na@Sepiafilms.com/kcroberts@cha 
Tina Pehme/Kim Roberts Producers Sepia Films ndlerfogden.com x x 
John Bolton Producer/Director Opus 59 Films John@opus59fl1ms,com x 
Katrin Bowen Writer/Director Bowen Films John@opus59films.com x 
Rick Tae Producer/Writer Sky Corner Entertainment skycorner2006@yahoo,com x x 
Karen Lam Writer/Director Opiate Films oplate@telus.net x 
Corey Tracey Digital Transmedla Producer Rival Schools corey@rivalschools.tv x 
Jason lory Producer Clnecoup cQupdecinema@gmall.com x x 
Andrew Williamson ProdUcer lark ProductIons andrew@offlslandfilms.com x 
Craig Berkey Sound DeSigner X-Men, Tree of Life X 

Angus Fraser Producer/Wrlter Gang of 2 Productions angus.gangof2@me.com X 
SImon Barry Creator Continuum vla Kellle X ~ 
Joely Collins Producer Storylab Productfons joely@storylabproductions.ca X 

Bradley Goodman Post Prod Supervlstor ElysIum bgoodman@projecthollywood.com x 
bruce.woloshyn@methodstudlos.co 

Bruce Woloshyn VIsual Effects Supervisor m X 

Adjunct Researcher and Industry 
Alan Goldman liaison S3D Centre of Excellence Emily Carr alan@blueplate.ca X 

Natalia Trudge President/COO Rlveal Entertainment natalla@rivealentertalnment.com x x 
Ed Brando Manager, Client Services Whites ebrando@whltes,com X 
Dennis Heaton Wrlter/WGC-West Rep Writers Guild of Canada via Kellie 
Jeff Cheba Stearns Animator/Filmmaker jeff@medltatlngbunny,com 
Jeff MacPherson DIrector/Producer TikibarTV jeff@rocketchlcken.com 
Sara Mcintyre Director "Two IndIans Talking" sara@fyranproductions,com 
Ian Kirby OWner Sequence Post lan@thesequencegroup,com 
Matthew O'Connor Reunion PIctures 
Gary Harvey Producer/Director "ArctIc Alr" X 
Mary Quinn Transmedia Producer Switch United mquinn@swltchunited,com 
Rene Brar Producer Soshelgh Films rene@soshefelgh.com x 
Nimisha Mukerji Director/Producer X 

Nicholas Humphries Producer/DIrector Riese - The SerIes X 
Sue Brouse Manager Union of BC Performers sue,brouse@ubcp.com X X 
Selwyn Jacobs Producer National Film Board of Canada pacJflc@nfb.ca x x 
Peter Leitch President North Shore Studios peterl@nsstudlos,ca X X 
RIchard Brownsey President Creative BC rbrownsey@bcfilm.bc,ca X X 

Vice President, Tax Credits & 
Robert Wong Development CreatiVe BC bwong@bcfm,ca X X 

VIce President, BusIness 
Jimmy Mitchell Development Advantage BC jmitchell@advantagebc.ca X 
Liz Shorten Managing Vice-President CMPA liz.shorten@cmpa,ca X X 
ArlWlse President & CEO Core MusIc Agency arl@coremuslcagency,com X X 
ArJun Sablok Director Yashraj Films X X 
Susan Croome Film i I X X 
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Lebrun, Matthew JTST:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Sen, Shom JTST:EX 
Wednesday, March 27, 2013 2:33 PM 
Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX; Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; Gossen, Kelly L JTST:EX; Nicholas, 
Michael JTST:EX 
Buttner, Klaus JTST:EX; Heine, Chris JTST:EX 
RE: FilmTV Invitation.docx 

Just spoke to Edwina quickly. I understand that this is an event that Times of India is holding and wanted to get names 
for (from the BC film and TV industry), and that the awards are for technical matters. Okay to go from my side. 

Regards 
Shom 

From: Sen, Shom JTST:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 2:24 PM 
To: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX; Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; Gossen, Kelly L JTST:EX; Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX 
Cc: Buttner, Klaus JTST:EX; Heine, Chris JTST:EX 
Subject: RE: FilmTV Invitation.docx 

I'm seeing this list for the first time. Have to go to another meeting this afternoon so don't have time to discuss. A 
question I have is that I see an award column. What is this? I assume this is being handled by the hosting program? 

Regards 
Shom 
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Jang, Monica JTST:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Thursday, March 28, 2013 9:00 AM 
Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
phone calls 

Hi - just talked to Edwina and she will shoot us some names and phone numbers. If you could help confirm whether 
people are available it would be VERY helpful. 
Here's an email I sent Don Fast that can form part of your "script" and I will call to discuss when we get the names. 

You've no doubt heard of the Times of India Film Awards (TOIFA) - a number of events 
between April 4-6 - and that I am working on this project. 

On April 5 TOIFA is holding their Technical Awards at the Convention Centre, 7pm. The BC 
Govt will probably have access to a very limited number of seats - invite only, no purchase 
required - and we are putting together a list of appropriate people, related to the film 
industry, to invite. 

Would you be able to join that 
evening? 

Jane Burnes, 8A, MPA (Hvd) 

Executive Director, Hosting Program 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
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Smerechinskiy, Kathryn L JTST:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX 
Thursday, March 28, 201311:16AM 
Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX 

Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUIRED -- TOIFA EVENTS ON APRIL 5 AND 6 

They need to know asap to facilitate replacement host if required (thought he might want to do) 

Maureen Yelovatz 
Director, Executive Operations 
Office of the Deputy Minister 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
and Minister Responsible for labour 
Phone: 250-952-0104 
Fax: 250-356-1195 

From: Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 10:42 AM 
To: Byng, Dave A JTST:EX; 'cdbyng@shaw.ca' 
Cc: Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX; Fekete, Renee JTST:EX 
SUbject: FW: RESPONSE REQUIRED -- TOIFA EVENTS ON APRIL 5 AND 6 
Importance: High 

Dave for your consideration. Currently targeting the 5th as a Victoria day but could certainly get you over in time for the 
evening event and we can hold your afternoon to travel by Ferry if you would like to take over for the weekend 
(as the 6th event allows a guest) 

Please note this is a Friday/Saturday events. 

Let us know. 

Thanks, 

Lindsey Fanning 
Office of the Deputy Minister 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
and Minister Responsible for Labour 
Phone: 250-356-0736 

From: Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 9:42 AM 
To: Byng, Dave A JTST:EX; Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX 
Subject: RESPONSE REQUIRED -- TOIFA EVENTS ON APRIL 5 AND 6 
Importance: High 

Dave/Lindsey: 

See below. You're being asked to attend the AprilS TOIFA technical awards as sr rep from JTSTL; on April 6 (with guest) 
as host. Can you facilitate this? 
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Maureen. 

Maureen Yelovatz 
Directorl Executive Operations 
Office of the Deputy Minister 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
and Minister Responsible for Labour 
Phone: 250-952-0104 
Fax: 250-356-1195 

From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 9:35 AM 
To: Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX 
Cc: Sit, Vera JTST:EX; Mackay, Grant JTST:EX 
Subject: april 5 and 6 

Maureen, as discussed, could you please check on Dave's availability for the following TOIFA events: 

1. AprilS, 7-lOpm, Convention Centre. TOIFA's Technical Awards will have about 700 people attending and 
tickets are not purchased although some tables will be sponsored. The BC Govt has the opportunity of inviting 
20 people and our list includes appropriate representatives of the film industry who will benefit from being in 
attendance and be familiar with the evening's topic. The Invitation would not include an accompanying guest. 

2. April 6, 6:30pm onwards, BC Place Stadium. TOIFA's Gala Awards will have approx 30,000 people attending and 
all tickets are purchased. A BC Govt "hosting" program is in the planning stages and we have secured use of the 
BCPavCo suite to ensure useful networking between Indian and BC business. BC PavCo CEO and Chair are 

attending with one guest each. If the hosting goes ahead, Dave would be a good "host". 

thanx 

Jane Burnes, BA, MPA (Hvd) 

Executive Director, Hosting Program 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
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From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 1:35 PM 
To: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Cc: Nicholas, Michael JTST: EX 
Subject: FW: TOIFA event 

Here is someone who got back to me from the list you provided. She said she would be asking her union 
president ...
Just passing this along for the list. 

Janr:: Burnes 

From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 1:34 PM 
To: 'sue.brouse@ubcp.com' 
Subject: TOIFA event 

Hi, Sue. Thanks for getting back to me. 

On April 5 TOIFA is holding their Technical Awards at the Convention Centre, 7pm. The BC Govt may have access to a 
very limited number of seats - invite only, no purchase required - and we are putting together a list of appropriate 
people, related to the film industry. 

Would you be available that evening? 

PS thank you for your suggestions for groups to include. 

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

Hi Jane: 

Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Thursday, March 28, 2013 3:15 PM 
Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
FW: CALLS 

Haven't heard from Edwina yet. Have left hera message and will wait until I hear from her. .. 

From: Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 2:58 PM 
To: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Subject: RE: CALLS 

Hi Edwina, 

Anything yet? 

From: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 12:32 PM 
To: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Subject: RE: CALLS 

Hi Jane: 

I have not sent outany emails. 

Creative BC will send me more names by end of today to be invited to the Technical Awards. 

Edwina 

From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 11:56 AM 
To: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX; Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Subject: FW: CALLS 

OK -I've done them all. 
Please see notes on the attached. 
Do you have a standard email you are sending that I can use? Perhaps best if it comes from me and then the phone 
message and email will have the same name. 

Jdl)C Burnes 

From: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 11:26 AM 
To: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Subject: FW: CALLS 

Hi Jane and Monica: 
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I spoke too soon. Please see attached spreadsheet. Kellie would like assistance in calling some of the people in the 
list. She has provided the telephone numbers. Can you and Monica give them a call. 

Kelly: Can you please coordinate with Kellie regarding the lunch RSVP"s. 

Thanks. 

Edwina 

From: Kellie Ann Benz
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 11:23 AM 
To: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Subject: Re: CALLS 

Here's the list of phone numbers for those who I don't know well enough to reach out to personally. 

The ones left blank, I'll contact today. 

From the luncheon invitations sent out yesterday, please let me know who has RSVP'd already so I don't follow 
up. 

Kellie 

On Thu, Mar 28,2013 at II :09 AM, Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX <Edwina.Ramirez@gov.bc.ca> wrote: 

Ok, thanks. 

From: Kellie Ann Benz
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 11 :08 AM 

To: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Subject: Re: CALLS 

Yes, that's what I'm filling in for you now. 

On Thu, Mar 28, 2013 at II :07 AM, Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX <Edwina.Ramirez@gov.bc.ca> wrote: 

Do you have their telephone numbers? 
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From: Kellie Ann Benz 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 11:07 AM 

To: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Subject: Re: CALLS 

, 
You know what Edwina, on second thought, some of these people I don't know THAT well, and maybe a call 
from your office would be better than me calling. 

I'm going to send you back the list with the numbers I have of the people I don't know that well, and your 
person there could call today. 

Sound good? 

On Wed, Mar 27, 2013 at 4:48 PM, Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX <Edwina.Ramirez@gov.bc.ca> wrote: 

Thank you. 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 4:49 PM 
To: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Subject: Re: CALLS 

No problem. 

Will start the calls tomon·ow. 

Kellie 

BlackBerry-a-go-go 

From: "Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX" <Edwina.Ramirez@gov.bc.ca> 

Date: Wed, 27 Mar 2013 16:47:20 -0700 

To: 'Kellie Ann Benz'
3 
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Subject: CALLS 

Hi Kellie: 

Below is the list that will be provided invitations by Times of India for the Technical Awards. We want to ensure that we have a fair 
number of attendees from our list. Can you please give them a call to see if there is interest and if they are available? 

TOIFA Technical Awards: 

Venue: Vancouver Convention Centre 

Date and Time: April 5, 7:00 PM 

Secondly, since most of the invitees are the same invitees for our film Executives Program, can you tactfully tell them that if their 
time is limited, they can come at 2:00 PM instead. But we need to know what time they are arriving? Does this complicate 
matters? . 

Edwina Ramirez 
Manager, India, SE Asia and Oceania Section 

Priority Markets 

International Market Development Branch 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
730 - 999 Canada Place 
Vancouver, BC, CANADA, V6C 3El 
T: +1 (604)775·2192 F: +1 (604) Zzs,219Z 
edwina ramirez@goY,bc.ca 

Web: http:// www brjti~hcQlumbia ca 

4 
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Jang, Monica JTST:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Thursday, March 28, 2013 3:34 PM 
Jang, Monica JTST:EX 

Subject: FW: CALLS 
Attachments: Tech Awards Invite List (3).xlsx 

Importance: High 

From: Robert Wong [mailto:bwong@bcfm.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 2:01 PM 
To: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Cc: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Subject: RE: CALLS 
Importance: High 

Hi Jane, 

Here is a list of potential people to invite to the Tech Awards. I'm just jumping into another meeting but I will 
call you when I get out. 

Cheers, 
Bob 

Roberl Wonn i Vice President Tax Credits & Development 

+1 60473022361 Cell www.bcfm.ca 

British Columbia Film + Media, 2225 West Broadway, Vancouver BC, Canada V6K 2E4 

From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX [mailto:Jane.Burnes@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 12:45 PM 
To: 'bwong@bcfm.ca' 
Subject: FW: CALLS 

Hi, Bob - here's the list I offered to help with and the notes indicating who I reached. 

THANK YOU for your help I 

Jane Bumes, BA, MPA (Hvd) 

Executive Director, Hosting Program 
Ministly of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 

1 
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From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 11:56 AM 
To: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX; Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Subject: FW: CALLS 

OK - I've done them all. 
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

2 
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Trent Carlson 

Tina Pehme/Kim Roberts 

RickTae 

Jason Joly 

Craig Berkey 

Simon Barry 

Bradley Goodman 

Bruce Woloshyn 

Natalia Trudge 

Ed Brando 

Gary Harvey 

Rene Brar 

Nimisha Mukerji 

Sue Brouse 

Selwyn Jacobs 

Peter Leitch 
Richard Brownsey 

Robert Wong 

liz Shorten 

Michelle Grady 

Amir Nasrabadi 

Greg Holmes 

Shawn Walsh 

Jason Dowdswell 

Warren Franklin 

Suzanne Thompson 

Nancy Mott 

Don Thompson 

Ryan Pollreisz 

Producer 

Producers 

Producer/Writer 

Producer 

Sound Designer 

Creator 

Post Prod Supervistor 

Visual Effects Supervisor 

President/COO 

Manager, Client Services 

Producer/Director 
producer 

Director/Producer 

Manager 

Producer 
president 

President 

"Donovan's Echo" 

Sepia Films 

Sky Corner Entertainment 

Cinecoup 

X-Men, Tree of life 

Continuum 

Elysium 

Rivea! Entertainment 

Whites 

"Arctic Air" 

Sosheigh Films 

Union of BC Performers 

National Film Board of Canada 

North Shore Studios 
Creative BC 

Vice PreSident, Tax Credits & Devel, Creative BC 

Managing Vice-President CMPA 

President & CEO Core Music Agency 

MPC 
Pixar Canada 

Image Engine 

Image Engine 

Sony Pictures Imageworks 

Visual Effects Society 

Deluxe 

Vancouver Economic Commission 

Finale 

Rhythm & Hues 

skycorner2006@yahoo.com 

coupdecinema@gmail.com 

via Kellie 

bgoodman@projectho!!ywood.com 

bruce.woloshyn@methodstudios.com 

nata lia@rivealentertainment.com 

ebrando@whites.com 

rene@soshefeigh.com 

sue.brouse@ubcp.com 

pacific@nfb.ca 

peter!@nsstudios.ca 

rbrownsey@bcfilm.bc.ca 

bwong@bcfm.ca 

liz.shorten@cmpa.ca 

michelle-g@moving-picture.com 

amir@pixarcanada.com 

shawn@image-engine.com 

Suzannem.Thompson@bydeluxe.com 

nmott@vancouvereconomic.com 

ryanp@rhythm.com 

(604) 689-1081 
(778) 374-7000 
(604) 874-5634 
(604) 874-5634 

(604) 872-6560 
(604) 632-9668 
(604) 876-7678 
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Menashe Arbel Post Modern Sound marbel@postmodernsound.com (604) 736-7474 
Matt Toner Zeros to Heroes matt@zeros2heroes.com (604) 642-6705 
Daniel Michael Gener8 danielle@gener8.com (604) 669-8885 
Anthony Cauchy GFZ Group anthony@gfzstudios.com (604) 558-1977 
Geoffery Antony GFZ Group geoffery@gfzstudios.com (604) 558-1977 
Michael Hefferon Rainmaker mhefferon@rainmaker.com (604) 714-2639 
Rob Simmons Atomic Cartoon rsimmons@atomiccartoons.com (604) 734-2866 
Ace Fipke Nerd Corps Entertainment ace@nerdcorps.com (604) 484-0266 
Chuck Johnson Nerd Corps Entertainment chuck@nerdcorps.com (604) 484-0266 
Danielle Plantec Scanline VFX dp@scanlinevfx.com (604) 683-6822 
Glen Entis Van Edge Capital glenn@vanedgecapital.com 
Howard Donalson DigiBC howard@digibc.org (604) 602-5237 
Michael Francis Chair BC Film + Media 
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From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 9: 17 AM 
To: Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX; Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX; Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Subject: FW: Final List - Technical Awards 

We have 26 tickets we need to allocate from this list. 
Times is NOT inviting or calling - we will need to do that. 
Then we will need to have tickets delivered to each individual. 
Barinder is dropping the tix off with you, Michael. 

We are able to present one award for story-telling. 

EDWINA -I will call you to discuss phoning. 

jane Burnes 

From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 20134:36 PM 
To: 'shaaz.hasan@timesgroup.com' 
Subject: Fw: Final List - Technical Awards 

Jane Burnes 

From: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 04: 14 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Cc: Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX 
Subject: Final List - Technical Awards 

Hi Jane: 

Below is the list of 35 names to be invited for the Technical Awards. 

«Tech Awards Invite List (5).xlsx» 
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Edwina Ramirez 
f'.lanager, IndIa, SE Asia and OceanIa SectIon 

Priority Markets 

International Market Development Branch 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
730 ~ 999 canada Place 
Vancouver, SC, CANADA, V6C 3E1 
T: +1 (604) 775-2192 F: +1 (604) 775-2197 
edwjOa,ramlrez@goy be ca 

Web: http://www.britishco!umbla.ca 
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RickTae 

Craig Berkey 

Simon Barry 

Bradley Goodman 

Bruce WoJoshyn 

Ed Brando 

Gary Harvey 
Rene Brar 

Nimisha Mukerji 

Selwyn Jacobs 

Peter Leitch 

Richard Brownsey 

Robert Wong 

UzShorten 

Michelle Grady 

Amir Nasrabadi 

Greg Holmes 

Shawn Walsh 

Jason DowdsweJl 
Warren Franklin 

Suzanne Thompson 

Ryan Pollrelsz 

Menashe Arbel 

Matt Toner 

Daniel Michael 

Anthony Cauchy 

Geoffery Antony 

Michael Hefferon 

Rob Simmons 

Ace Fipke 

Chuck Johnson 

Danielle Plantec 

Michael Francis 

Producers 

Producer/Wrlter 

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

National Film Board of canada 

North Shore Studios 

Creative BC 

Vice President, Tax Credits & Devel Creative Be 
Managing Vice-President CMPA 

Chair 

MPC 
PlxarCanada 

Image Engine 
Image EngIne 
Sony Pictures Imageworks 

Visual Effects Society 

Deluxe 
Rhythm & Hues 

Post Modern Sound 

Zeros to Heroes 

GenerS 

GFZ Group 

GFZGroup 

Rainmaker 

Atomic Cartoon 

Nerd CorpS Entertainment 

Nerd CorpS Entertainment 

5canlineVFX 

BC Film + Media 

TIna@Sepiafilms.com/kcroberts@chandlerfogden.com 

skycorner2006@yahoo.com 

via KellIe 

bgoodman@proJecthollywood.com 

bruce.woloshyn@methodstudios.com 

ebrando@whites.com 

rene@soshefeigh.com 

pacific@nfb.ca 

peterl@nsstudios.ca 

rbrownsey@bcfilm.bc.ca 

. bwong@bcfm.ca 

liz.shorten@cmpa.ca 

michelle-g@moving-picture.com 

amir@plxarcanada.com 

erfte;filimaee-c-nglne.com 

shawn@!mage-englne.com 

5uzannem.Thompson@bydeluxe.com 

ryanp@rhythm.com 

marbel@postmodemsound.com 

matt@zeros2heroes.com 

danielle@generS.com 

anthony@gfzstudios.com 

geoffery@gfzstudios.com 

mhefferon@ralnmaker.com 

rslmmons@atomiccartoons.com 

ace@nerdcorps.com 

chuck@nerdcorps.com 

dp@scanl!nevfx.com 

(604) 689~1081 

(778) 374-7000 

(604) 874-5634 

(604) 874-5634 

(604) 872-6560 

(604) 736-7474 

(604) 642-6705 

(604) 669-8885 

(604) 558-1977 

(604) 558-1977 

(604) 714-2639 

(604) 734-2866 

(604) 484-0266 

(604) 484-0266 

(604) 683-6822 
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Jang, Monica JTST:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

No worries. 

Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Tuesday, April 2, 2013 11 :53 AM 
'Jason Dowdeswell' 
RE: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Thank you for getting back to me! 

Monica. 

From: Jason Dowdeswell
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 11:47 AM 
To: Jang, Monica JT5T: EX 
Subject: Re: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Thanks for the invite Monica. Congratulations and good luck to all the 
nominees. 

J 

On Tue, Apr 2,2013 at 10:54 AM, Jang, Monica JTST:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>wrote: 

Good Morning Mr. Dowdeswell: 

I am emailing to see if you might be interested and available to attend the TOIF A Technical Awards this 
Friday, April 5th at 7pm. 

The BC Government will have access to a limited number of seats and have tickets that are invite only, no 
purchase required. We are currently putting together a list of appropriate individuals and wanted to see if you 
are interested and available if invited. 

Could you let me know? If yes, can you also fOlward me your phone number and full mailing address? 

Thaukyou, 

Monica. 

1 
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Monica Jang 
Corporate and Hosting Manager 

Hosting Program 

Major Investments Office 

Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 

Phone: 604660-2153 

Mobile: 

,J; Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This document is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and contains information that is privileged and 
confidential. If the reader is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited, If you have 
received this communication by error, please notify us immediately and delete this message. 
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From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 3:01 PM 
To: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX; Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Cc: Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX 
Subject: RE: 26 people needed! 

Great! 
I will try to get a list from David Galbraith. 

)<:Hle Burnes 

From: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 2:58 PM 
To: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Cc: Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX 
Subject: RE: 26 people needed! 

Hi Jane: 

Bob is not available to attend. He will ask if Richard is available and will let me know.

Edwina 

From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 2:56 PM 
To: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX; Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Cc: Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX 
Subject: 26 people needed! 
Importance: High 

Hi guys. I understand you are having trouble getting 26 people to confirm attendance on AprilS. Monica tells me out 

of 36 calls 9 have said YES, 13 have said NO, and 14 have to get back to you. At the very most, that is 9 + 14 = 23. 

thanx 

1 

Page 28 
JTI-2013-00094

S17

Not Responsive

S13

S13

S13

S13



Jane Burnes, BA, MPA (Hvd) 

Executive Director, Hosting Program 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 

2 
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Jang. Monica JTST:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

on behalf of Geoffery Antony [geoffery@gfzstudios.comj 
Tuesday, April 2, 2013 3:42 PM 

To: Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Subject: Re: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

GFZ Studios INC 
15 E 4th Ave Vancouver, BC V5T 1E9 

On Tue, Apr 2,2013 at 3:39 PM, Jang, Monica JTST:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca> wrote: 

Hi Geoffrey: 

Yes, I can request two tickets for you. Can you advise the address we can courier them to? 

Thank you, 

Monica. 

From On Behalf Of Geoffery Antony 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 3:38 PM 
To: Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Cc: Anthony@gfzstudios.com 
Subject: Re: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Hi Jang, 

Thanks for the invite, and i are available to come. 

Ifthats ok 

pis let me know the details. 

Cheers 

Geoffery Antony 

1 
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President 

GFZ Studios 

On 2013-04-0211:57 AM, "Jang, Monica JTST:EX" <MonicaJang@gov.bc.ca>wrote: 

Good Afternoon: 

I am emailing to see if you might be interested and available to attend the Times ofIndia Film Technical 
Awards this Friday, April 5th at 7pm. 

The Be Government will have access to a limited number of seats and have tickets that are invite only, no 
purchase required. We are currently putting together a list of appropriate individuals and wanted to see if the 
both of you are interested and available if invited. 

Could you let me know? If yes, can provide me your full mailing address? 

Thank you, 

Monica. 

Monica Jang 
Corporate and Hosting Manager 

Hosting Program 

Major Investments Office 

Ministry ofJobs, Tourism and Skills Training 

Phone: 604660-2153 

Mobile: 

2 
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~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This document is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and contains information that is privileged and 
confidential, If the reader Is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended 
reCipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication by error, please notify us Immediately and delete this message. 

Gi\Qffery Antony 
President 
GFZ Studios INC 
www.gfzstudios.coll1 

3 
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Jang, Monica JTST:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Tuesday, April 2, 20134:48 PM 
'Ryan Poilreisz' 

Subject: RE: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Hi Ryan, 

No worries. Thank you for informing me! 

Monica. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ryan Pollreisz [mailto:ryanp@rhythm.com) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 4:48 PM 
To: Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Subject: Re: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Hi Monica, 
Thanks for the invite, but it looks like 

Take care, Ryan 

Jang, Monica JTST:EX wrote: 
> 
> Good Morning Ryan: 
> 
> 
> 
> I am emailing to see if you might be interested and available to 
> attend the TOIFA Technical Awards this Friday, April 5Ath at 7pm. 
> 
> 
> 
> The BC Government will have access to a limited number of seats and 
> have tickets that are invite only, no purchase required. We are 
> currently putting together a list of appropriate individuals and 
> wanted to see if you are interested and available if invited. 
> 
> 
> 
> Could you let me know? If yes, can you also forward me your full 
> mailing address? 
> 
> 
> 
> Thank you, 
> 
> 
> 
> Monica. 
> 
> 
> 
> Monica Jang 
> Corporate and Hosting Manager 

1 
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> 
> Hosting Program 
> 
> Major Investments Office 
> 
> Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
> 
> Phone: 6e4 66e-2153 
> 
> Mobile: 
> 
> 
> *P** **Please consider the environment before printing this email.* 
> 
> This document is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
> to which it is addressed and contains information that is privileged 
> and confidential. If the reader is not the intended recipient, or the 
> employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the 
> intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
> distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
> If you have received this communication by error, please notify us 
> immediately and delete this message. 
> 
> 
> 
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From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2013 9:39 AM 
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX 
Subject: number of seats for media???? 

Hi -I've been dealing with Pavco this morning and they needed to know about catering for the suite. I asked them to 
check with Laura B on what is being provided for other media, if anything, and to be consistent. I confirmed we have 
no catering plans for govt. 

I do need a number and the names of the media using the Pavco suite. Even if you could just give me a number that 
you've committed that would be good. 
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

Hi Stacy, 

Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Wednesday, April 3, 201311:11 AM 
'Stacy Tartakovska' 
RE: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Just wondering if you heard from either Greg or Shawn? 

Thanks, 

Monica. 

Monica Jang 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This document is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which It is addressed and contains Information that is privileged and 
confidential. If the reader is not the Intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the Intended 
recipient, you are hereby notifled that any dissemination! distribution or copying of this communication Is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication by error, please notify us immediately and delete this message. 

From: Stacy Tartakovska [mailto:stacvt@image-engine.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 11:28 AM 
To: Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Subject: RE: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Thank you Monica I will pass this information along to Greg and Shawn. 
Stacy 

From: Jang, Monica JTST:EX [mailto:MonicaJang@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 10:45 AM 
To: Stacy Tartakovska 
Subject: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Hi Stacy: 

I was hoping if you could check if Greg Holmes and Shawn Walsh would be free and available to attend the TOIFA 
Technical Awards this Friday, April 5th at 7pm. 

The Be Government will have access to a limited number of seats and have tickets that are invite only, no purchase 
required. We are currently putting together a list of appropriate individuals and wanted to see if Mr. Holmes and Mr. 
Walsh would like to attend (and are available) if invited. 

If yes, can you please advise and forward me their email addresses and full mailing addresses? 
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Thank you for your assistance, 

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
This document is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which It Is addressed and contains information that is privileged and 
confidential. If the reader is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the Intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
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
Wednesday, April 3, 2013 11 :12 AM 
'Kimberly Julien' 

Subject: RE: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Hi Kimberly, 

Just wondering if you have heard from Danielle if she is interested and available? 

Thanks, 

Monica. 

MonicaJang 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This document is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and contains information that is privileged and 
confidential. If the reader Is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended 
reCipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication by error, please notify us immediately and delete this message. 

From: Kimberly Julien [mailto:kimberly.julien@scanlinevfi<.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 11:52 AM 
To: Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Subject: Re: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Hi Monica, 

Thanks for the email. I'll try and get a hold of her today. 

Danielle's email isdanielle.plantec@scanlinevfx.com 
Her emailing address is 
163 West Hastings Street 
Suite 310 
Vancouver Be V6B 1HS 

Thank you, 
Kim 

Kimberly Julien 
Office Administrator 

Scanline VFX Inc. Vancouver 

163 W. Hastings St. #310 
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Vancouver, B.C. V6B IHS 

Phone: 604-683-6822 
www.ScanlineVFX.com 

On 4/2/2013 11:43 AM, lang, Monica JTST:EX wrote: 

Hi Kim: 

I am emailing to see if Danielle Plantec might be interested and available to attend the TOIFA Technical 
Awards this Friday, April 5th at 7pm. 

The BC Government will have access to a limited number of seats and have tickets that are invite only, 
no purchase required. We are currently putting together a list of appropriate individuals and wanted to 
see if she might be interested and available if invited. 

Could you let me know? If yes, can you also forward me her email address and full mailing address? 

Thank you for your assistance, 

Monica. 

Monica Jang 
Corporate and Hosting Manager 
Hosting Program 
Major Investments Office 
Ministry of lobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
Phone: 604660-2153 
Mobile:

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
This document is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and contains information that 
is privileged and confidential. If the reader is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication by error, please notify us Immediately 
and delete this message. 
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Valentine, Lee CSCD:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Co: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Gossen, Kelly L JTST:EX 
Wednesday, April 3, 2013 10:05 AM 
Fast, Don CSCD:EX; Byng, Dave A JTST:EX 
Valentine, Lee CSCD:EX; Fekete, Renee JTST:EX; Buttner, Klaus JTST: EX; Sen, Shorn 
JTST:EX 
Be India Networking Event 
Indian Film Executives Program ver 16.doc; FllmTV Invltatlon.docx 

Attached for your consideration Is an Invitation for the Be India Film TV Networking luncheon and an agenda. 

Kelly 

Kelly Gossen, Mission and Events Officer 
International Outreach, Missions and Events Branch 
International Trade and Investment Attraction Division 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
Suite 730 :999 Canada Place 
Vancouver, British Columbia V6C BE1 Canada 
Tel: +1.604.660.6815 
Mobile: Please note new address 
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British Columbia/Indian Film Executives Program 

Apl'i1S, 2013 1:00 to 3:30pm 

To welcome Indian filmmakers to Vancouver for the Times of India Film Awards (TOIFA), a program has been 
created to that will Introduce them to the local film Industry and provide an opportunity to find out more about 
the benefits of working with British Columbia. 

British Columbia's busy screen based professionals will have an opportunity to meet potential new partners from 
India's thriving screen industry. 

The event will be held In beautiful downtown Vancouver at the Pan Pacific Hotel, Oceanvlew 5. 

1:00 PM - Buffet Lunch 

1:45 PM • Overview of the British Columbia Film Indu'stry - Ministry 

1:50 PM - Sector Introductions (5 min "podium" presentations) - Working with B.C. 

~ Film Tax Incentives: Bob Wong, Creative BC 

~ Tax refunds on International Distribution: jimmy Mitchell, Advantage BC 

~ Production: liz Shorten, Canadian Media Production Association 

~ Post Production: Suzanne Thompson, Deluxe Vancouver 

~ Locations: Bob Wong, Creative BC 

~ Original Composers: Arl Wise, President & CEO, Core Music Agency 

2:40 pm - Networking Session 

3:00 pm - Panel Discussion - Working with South Asia 

Moderated by Telefllm Canada's John Dlppong, this panel welcomes the South Asian filmmaking 
dignitaries to the stage for a conversation exclusive to an Invite-only selection of BC Screen Based 
Professionals looking to find partnerships. 
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The Province of British Columbia 

invites to you to attend a 

Be - India film industry networking luncheon 

celebrating the Times of India Film Awards 

DATE: 
Friday, AprilSth, 2013 

TIME: 
1 :OOpm - 3 :OOpm 

LOCATION: 
Oceanview 5, Pan Pacific Hotel 

4th Floor - 999 Canada Place, Vancouver, BC 

Please RSVP by 3:00pm, Tuesday, April 2nd
, 2013 to: 

IOLEventsAndLogistics@gov.bc.ca 

This invitation is non-transferable. 
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From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2013 12:05 PM 
To: 'Dana Hayden' 
Cc: Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX; 'Kate Hunter'; Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX 
Subject: Stakeholder list for April 6 

Dana, as requested, here is a list of 40 stakeholders that align with JTST India trade strategy. 
We have provided email and actual addresses. 

With respect to the details of media being seated in the suite, I believe that Kate Hunter has been in touch with Laura 
Ballance, TOIFA's PR/media contractor. 

Please let me know if I can help further. 

Jane Burnes 
Executive Director, Hosting Program 

From: Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2013 11:52 AM 
To: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Subject: TOIFA client invite April 3.xlsx 

~'~.-." •...... ' .. ·I . \2J l 

·"r1' 

TOIFA client invite 

April3.xl... 

1 
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Jang. Monica JTST:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thanks Morganna, 

Jang, Monica JTST:EX 
Wednesday, April 3, 2013 1:58 PM 
'Morganna Gresham' 
RE: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

We'll be couriering out a ticket for her today. 

Cheers, 

Monica. 

From: Morganna Gresham [mailto:mgresham@nerdcorps.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2013 1 :42 PM 
To: Jang, Monica JTST: EX 
Subject: Re: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Hi Monica, 

Please send a ticket for Sara Bearchell to the address below I 

Thanks so much. 

If you have any immediate questions, feel free to call my on my cell phone at

Best, 

Morganna Gresham 
Executive Assistant to Asaph Fipke 
Nerd Corps Entertainment 

1256 East 6th Ave - 3rd Floor 
Vancouver, Be I V5T 1E7 
T; 6044840266 E;mgresham@nerdcoms.com 

NERD 
CORPS. 

From: <Jang>, "Monica JTST:EX" <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca> 
Date; Wednesday, 3 April, 2013 11:12 AM 
To: Morganna Gresham <mgresham@nerdcorps.com> 
Subject: RE: Times of India Film Technical Awards - AprilS, 7pm 

Hi Morganna, 
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Just following up as we are starting to arrange couriers. Would Sara be free and available? 

Thanks, 

Monica. 

From: Morganna Gresham [mailto:mqresham@nerdcoros.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 5:50 PM 
To: Jang, Monica JTST: EX 
Subject: Re: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Hi it will most likely be our marketing manager, Sara Bearchell. 

I will confirm back with you tomorrow at the very latest. 

Thank you for the invitation! 

Best, 

Morganna Gresham 
Executive Assistant to Asaph Fipke 
Nerd Corps Entertainment 

1256 East 6th Ave - 3rd Floor 
Vancouver, BC I VST 1E7 
T: 604484 0266 E:mgresham@nerdcorps.com 

NERD 
CORPS, 

From: <Jang>, "Monica JTST:EX" <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca> 
Date: Tuesday, 2 April, 2013 3:03 PM 
To: Morganna Gresham <mgresham@nerdcoms.com> 
Subject: RE: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Hi Morganna: 

Yes, this would be fine. Can we have name and title and where we can courier a ticket to? 

Thank you, 

Monica. 

From: Morganna Gresham [mailto:mqresham@nerdcorps.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 2:53 PM 
To: Jang, Monica JTST: EX 
Subject: Re: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Hi Monica, 

2 
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Chuck regrets that he won't be able to make thIs FrIday the 5th. Would you consider havIng another executive come in his place? 

Best, 

Morganna Gresham 
Executive Assistant to Asaph Fipke 
Nerd Corps Entertainment 

1256 East 6th Ave - 3rd Floor 
Vancouver, Be I V5T 1E7 
T: 6044840266 E:mgresham@nerdcoms.com 

NERD 
CORPS. 

From: <Jang>, "Monica JTST:EX" <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca> 
Date: Tuesday, 2 April, 2013 11:40 AM 
To: Morganna Gresham <mgresham@nerdcorps.com> 
Subject: Times of India Film Technical Awards - April 5, 7pm 

Hi Ms. Gresham: 

I am emailing to see if Mr. Chuck Johnson might be interested andavailable to attend the TOIFA Technical Awards this 
Friday, Aprils'h at 7pm. 

The BC Government will have access to a limited number of seats and have tickets that are invite only, no purchase 
required. We are currently putting together a list of appropriate individuals and wanted to see if he might be interested 
and available if invited.(sorry to hear that Mr. Ace Fipke is unavailable) 

Could you let me know? If yes, can you also forward me his email address and full mailing address? 

Thank you for your assistance, 

Monica. 

Monica Jang 
Corporate and Hosting Manager 
Hosting Program 
Major Investments Office 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
Phone: 604660-2153 
Mobile:

~Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
This document is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and contains information that Is privileged and 
confidential. If the reader Is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication Is strictly prohibited. If you have 
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

Hi, Lindsey: 

Burnes, Jane I JTST: EX 
Wednesday, April 3, 20134:05 PM 
Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX 
Fekete, Renee JTST:EX; Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX; Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX 
RE: RESPONSE REQUIRED -- TOIFA EVENTS ON APRIL 5 AND 6 

1. April 5- Michael Nicholas has the tickets for Dave So, just let me know on Friday whether he is able to 
attend and we can get them to him. 

2. April 6 - we need to confirm the names of those receiving tickets on the floor as part of Pavco's inventory. Then 
each person picks up their tickets at the Will Call (Gate H by Terry Fox Plaza). Tickets will be allocated by last 
name, therefore if Dave and want to attend, we will need to confirm whether Dave is attending by Friday 
morning please. 

Jane Burnes 
Executive Director, Hosting Program 

1 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hi Pavan, 

NjchQlas Michael ]T$T'EX 
Nlrwan. pavao liST-EX 
Ramirez Edwina D. JIST'EX 

FW: Invitation to Times of India Film Awards Gala 
Wednesday, April 3, 2013 5:53:00 PM 
101FA client inyjte April 3 >/lsx 

As discussed, the email (sample below) went out from the DM's office to the full list attached: 

In the morning, could you help make calls to all of these to follow up on the DM's offer of tickets. 
The last column on the sheet is for RSVPs - some have already been done and marked on the sheet 
so no need to ca II these. 

We need to confirm the names of those receiving these tickets (which are on the floor). The 
invitation is non-transferable. 

Each person can pickup their tickets at the "Will Call" (Gate H by Terry Fox Plaza). Tickets will be 
allocated by last name. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Michael 

From: DM JTSTL JTST:EX [mailto:DM.JTST@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: April-03-13 3:41 PM 
To: Jonathan Rhone 
Subject: Invitation to Times of India Film Awards Gala 

Ref: 97424 

Email: jrhone@axinewater.com 

cc: Mr. Michael Nicholas 
Director 
India and South East Asia 
International Trade & Investment Attraction Division 
Ministly of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
Michael.Nicholas@goy.bc.ca 

Dear Jonathan Rhone: 

On behalf of the Government of British Columbia, it is my pleasure to invite you to attend 
the Times ofIndia Film Awards Gala, being held on Saturday, April 6, 2013 at BC Place in 
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Vancouver. This event is an important activity for increasing British Columbia's profile in 
India, helping advance our mutual trade and investment relationship. 

A member of our international trade and investment team will be following up with you 
shortly to check on your availability and provide details on how you can pick up your tickets. 
I hope you will be able to attend as our guest. 

Yours truly, 

Dave Byng 
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
Ce: 

Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX 
Wednesday, April 3, 20137:31 PM 
Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX 

Subject: Re: QUESTION RE. TOIFA 

Lindsey. 

I believe that Tim McEwan also had tickets he could no longer use. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 2013-04-03, at 4:59 PM, "Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX" <Jane.Burnes@gov.bc.ca> wrote: 

Maureen, I agree with you. Every provincial public servant or elected official should purchase their own 
ticket. 

Jane Burnes 

From: Yelovatz, Maureen JTST: EX 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 04:55 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EXi Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX 
Subject: RE: QUESTION RE. TOIFA 

Tomorrow is fine. I am sure I am correct - which means we need to go through 
ticketmaster if he wants to attend. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2013 4:50 PM 
To: Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EXi Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX 
Subject: Re: QUESTION RE. TOIFA 

I will call to discuss. Please give me 10 minutes as 

Jane Burnes 

From: Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 04:47 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EXi Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 

1 
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Subject: QUESTION RE. TOIFA 

Lindsey/Jane. 

Thanks. 

M. 

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
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From: Hayes, Jonathan -INDIA [rnailto:jhayes@britishcolumbia.ca] 
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2013 3:48 PM 
To: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; 'Khunter@bcpavco.com'; Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX 
Cc: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Subject: Re: names for April 6 

Please find attached the FINAL list ofTOIFA clients invited. All have been sent instructions on how to pick up their tickets 
tomorrow. 

Cheers} 
Jonathan 

From: <Burnes>, "Jane I JTST:EX" <Jane.Burnes@gov.bc.ca> 
Date: Friday,S April, 2013 2:21 PM 
To: "'Khunter@bcpavco.com'" <Khunter@bcpavco.com>, "Nicholas, Michael" <MichaeI.Nicholas@gov.bc.ca>, Jonathan 
Hayes <jhayes@britishcolumbia.ca> 
Cc: "Ramirez, Edwina" <Edwina.Ramirez@gov.bc.ca> 
Subject: Re: names for April 6 

Hi Kate. Jonathan Hayes, copied on this, will get back to you. 

Jane Burnes 

From: Kate Hunter [mailto:Khunter@bcpavco.com] 
Sent: Friday, April OS, 2013 02:15 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX; Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Cc: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Subject: RE: names for April 6 

Hi Michael 

I was wondering if you're any closer to finalising the remaining names? 
Our deadline for getting them over to Be Place is 4pm today. 

Thanks 

Kate 

1 
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From: Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX [mailto:MichaeI.Nicholas@goY.bc.ca] 
Sent: April-OS-13 11:28 AM 
To: Kate Hunter; Burnes, Jane I JTST: EX 
Cc: Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Subject: RE: names for April 6 

We are up to 42 confirmed but have a few outstanding offers out so expect to be at about 46 or 48 within the next hour 
or two. 

I didn't want to push it right to 50 as there is always a last minute priority request. 

Regards, 

Michael 

From: Kate Hunter [mailto:Khunter@bcpavco.com] 
Sent: Friday, April S, 2013 11:20 AM 
To: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Cc: Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX; Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Subject: RE: names for April 6 

Hi Jane 

I'm talking to Be Place and we're trying to get an understanding of numbers of outstanding seats - do you know how 
many more stakeholders are likely to be added to our list? 

Kate 

From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX [mailto:Jane.Burnes@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: April-OS-13 10:36 AM 
To: Kate Hunter 
Cc: Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX; Ramirez, Edwina D. JTST:EX 
Subject: RE: names for April 6 

Thanks, Kate. Michael and his team have already been telling folks and will stress that. 

Jane Burnes, BA, MPA (Hvd) 

Executive Director, Hosting Program 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 

From: Kate Hunter [mailto:Khunter@bcpavco.com] 
Sent: Friday, April S, 2013 9:S4 AM 
To: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX 
Cc: Nicholas, Michael JTST: EX 
Subject: RE: names for April 6 

Hi Jane and Michael 

Thanks very much for sorting out the stakeholder list. 
I have just been told that guests will need to produce photo ID in order to collect their tickets. 
I'd appreciate if you could let them know. 

2 
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Many thanks 

Kate 

From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX [mailto:Jane.Burnes@qov.bc.ca) 
Sent: April-04-13 5:10 PM 
To: Kate Hunter 
Cc: Nicholas, Michael JTST:EX 
Subject: names for April 6 

Hi, Kate. Here are the names we have - will send you more tomorrow. 

Jane Burnes, SA, MPA (Hvd) 
Executive Director, Hosting Program 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 

3 
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• Please confirm email 
addresses and physical 
addresses at the same 
tlmel 

Total attending (out of 22): 
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lcompany.; 

UBC 
Triumf 

Vector Aerospace 

International Submarine Engineering 

Faronics 

Yellowhead Mining 
Chrysalix 

General Fusion 
Tantalus 
Stemce[J Technologies 
Wipro 
CDRD 
Canada India Foundation 

Indian Consulate 

Indian Consulate 

Indian Consulate 

Indian Consulate 

Indian Consulate 

Indian Consulate 

sandhurst Holdings 

Abelian Energy 

Simon Fraser university 

Prime Focus 

Star Solutions 
Colliers 

'INa'me"cf 'G'uests: i: j:" 

INemy Banthia & Kavita Banthia 
Tim Meyer & Emily Meyer 

eric Hicks & Jacinta Hicks 
Linda Mackay & Michael Hardy 
Vik Khanna & Richa Khanna 

Ron Handford & Carol Handford 
Wal Van Lierop & lucas Van Uerop &Nicki Stieda 

Michel Laberge & Vivien Johnson 
Sebastian Thomas & lorraine Sebastian 
Joan Sheehan & Mirsada Imanogic 
Haroon Rashid & Anne Marie Butler 

Kareema Es Sabar & Mostafa Es Sabar 
Harpreet Shergill & Harkanaljit Shergill 
Sanjay Shukla 
G,S, Bhati 
Reeta Sharma 
Rajesh Kumar Satti 
P. Jakhmola 

P,S. Goswami 
Gurtek Shoker & Kuljinder Shoker 
Vivek Rastogi & Preeti Rastogi 

Jas Sandhu & Jessie Sandhu 

'll1tl. 

Iindia Lead 

Director of Sales 
Marketing Manager 

CEO 
Executive Vice President 

CEO 
President 
VP of Finacne 
VP of sales 
Managing Director, Canada 

President 
Member 
Vice Consul 

Vice Consul 
Vice Consul 

Staff 
Staff 

Staff 
Director 
VP - Americas 

Vice President 

l#l1ckets 

2 

2 

2 

2 
2 

2 
3 
2 

2 
2 

2 
2 
2 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
2 
2 

2 

2 

2 
2 
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